7/18/23, 1:31 PM geerz Mail - Fwd: GEERZ $6,070

M Gma i| Rhea Glassman Plosker <rhea@geerz.org>

Fwd: GEERZ $6,070

Shana Geerz Admin <admin@geerz.org> Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 10:20 AM
To: Rhea Glassman Plosker <rhea@geerz.org>, nwasosky <nwasosky@gmail.com>, Chaim Wizman
<chaim@geerz.org>

JNF wired $6070...it is for the following: (Rhea, please put it in the system.

Gottlieb, Peter June 3570
Gottlieb Foundation April 2500
JNF Payment July 17 -6070

admin@geerz.org
www.geerz.org

www.facebook.com/Geerzlsrael/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mitchel Rosenzweig <mrosenzweig@)jnf.org>
Date: Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 9:37 PM

Subject: GEERZ $6,070

To: Shana Geerz Admin <admin@geerz.org>

Cc: Mitchel Rosenzweig <mrosenzweig@jnf.org>

Balance as per your reconciliation as of June 30

Movernber 30 -
December 3, 2023 REGISTER

TODAY!
DENVER, COLORADO

Mitchel Rosenzweig, Chief Financial Officer
t 212-879-9305 x259 f212-861-2303 mrosenzweig@jnf.org jnf.org
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From: canon@jnf.org <canon@)jnf.org>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Mitchel Rosenzweig <mrosenzweig@jnf.org>
Subject: Attached Image

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ee06619678&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1771742026799989002&simpl=msg-f:1771742026799... 1/2


mailto:admin@geerz.org
http://www.geerz.org/
https://www.facebook.com/GeerzIsrael/
mailto:mrosenzweig@jnf.org
mailto:admin@geerz.org
mailto:mrosenzweig@jnf.org
https://www.jnf.org/global-conference-in-denver?utm_source=NAT_Event&utm_medium=Email_Signature&utm_campaign=GlobalConference
mailto:mrosenzweig@jnf.org
http://jnf.org/
https://www.jnf.org/?utm_source=NAT_Fundraising&utm_medium=Email_Signature&utm_campaign=Donations&s_src=Email_Signature
https://secure.jnf.org/site/Donation2?df_id=9453&onetime=1&mfc_pref=T&9453.donation=form1&utm_source=NAT_Fundraising&utm_medium=Email_Signature&utm_campaign=Donations&s_src=Email_Signature
https://www.instagram.com/jnfusa/
https://www.facebook.com/jewishnationalfund/
https://twitter.com/JNFUSA
mailto:canon@jnf.org
mailto:canon@jnf.org
mailto:mrosenzweig@jnf.org

7/18/23, 1:31 PM geerz Mail - Fwd: GEERZ $6,070

o 0326_001.pdf
58K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ee06619678&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1771742026799989002&simpl=msg-f:1771742026799... 2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ee06619678&view=att&th=18967dfc7d0b410a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=18967de6124e4129afd7&safe=1&zw

